






Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,580,899.00 1,644,316.00 459,772.74 1,121,564.39 62,978.87 Teachers Salaries

1105 42.00 42.00-Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,610.00 390.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 23,161.00 34,994.00 36,285.00 1,291.00-Certificated Substitutes

1300 220,570.00 223,558.00 55,889.76 163,469.28 4,198.96 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,000.00 16,000.00 1,000.00 15,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 39,850.00 39,850.00 9,962.40 29,887.20 .40 Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,885,480.00 1,963,718.00 525,624.90 1,356,857.87 81,235.23 

2100 165,947.00 233,502.00 63,465.16 121,267.83 48,769.01 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 177.00 214.33 37.33-Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 4,517.00 5,919.23 1,402.23-Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 285,754.00 309,665.00 69,063.41 209,282.10 31,319.49 Classified Support Salaries

2201 65,294.00 55,917.00 8,659.09 32,108.64 15,149.27 Bus Driver

2205 33.00 33.00 .00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

2215 2,881.00 4,811.54 1,930.54-Classified Extra Duty

2220 5,405.00 35,000.00 33,843.74 1,156.26 Classified Support Substitute

2300 88,827.00 88,357.00 21,666.75 65,945.25 745.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 142,336.00 147,141.00 40,501.34 98,140.22 8,499.44 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 3,000.00 4,268.27 1,268.27-Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 22,526.00 9,425.00 2,641.36 5,719.19 1,064.45 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 776,089.00 889,615.00 205,997.11 581,553.34 102,064.55 

3101 397,392.00 402,521.00 72,733.50 183,961.64 145,825.86 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 10,328.00 8,072.00 8,072.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 85.00 271.79 186.79-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 105,737.00 105,926.00 26,609.04 75,607.41 3,709.55 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 5,785.00 .00 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3302 279.99- 279.99 

3311 16,843.00- 4,653.00 1,183.00 3,470.00 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 49,896.00 54,760.00 12,403.14 35,214.67 7,142.19 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,300.00 25,965.00 6,676.23 18,146.46 1,142.31 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 11,918.00 12,830.00 2,900.77 8,272.07 1,657.16 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 381,226.00 449,917.00 132,715.71 317,200.25 1.04 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 154,119.00 215,156.00 58,060.41 159,027.72 1,932.13-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 940.00 1,004.00 262.80 700.96 40.24 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 420.00 451.00 102.92 331.09 16.99 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 68,598.00 64,616.00 16,717.38 43,445.42 4,453.20 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2018  8:26AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

3602 31,954.00 30,373.00 6,867.57 19,367.46 4,137.97 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 48,000.00 45,224.00 45,223.08 .92 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 18,516.00 17,537.00 9,310.00 8,227.00 Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,292,286.00 1,439,090.00 336,049.47 916,983.03 186,057.50 

4100 63,634.00 68,000.00 8,784.61 59,215.39 Textbooks

4200 5,500.00 104.86 5,087.55 307.59 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 32,064.00 47,436.00 6,042.52 21,183.72 20,209.76 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 230.04 9,172.40 4,402.44-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 325.92 12,019.85 2,845.77-Class Paper/Toner

4305 19,525.00 23,415.00 3,638.42 11,568.23 8,208.35 Other Student M&S

4320 42,495.00 42,495.00 3,525.28 34,126.60 4,843.12 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 17,231.00 16,119.00 751.36 9,408.70 5,958.94 Office Supplies

4350 25,900.00 26,373.00 1,711.37 7,185.66 17,475.97 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 13,195.31 15,473.26 3,143.57-Vehicle FUEL

4399 40,000.00 1,000.00 39,000.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 33,741.00 88,327.00 26,175.96 78,071.69 15,920.65-Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 274,615.00 397,690.00 55,701.04 213,082.27 128,906.69 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 39,749.95 119,250.05 17,461.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 58,381.00 66,861.00 5,407.81 32,892.58 28,560.61 Travel & Conferences

5300 9,026.00 9,063.00 634.40 9,033.20 604.60-Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 58,693.15 3,613.15-Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 90,183.00 91,652.00 30,216.05 59,257.95 2,178.00 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 3,283.40 3,784.28 5,745.32 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 20,112.14 35,309.86 8,928.00 Water

5540 65,000.00 65,000.00 12,995.44 31,626.29 20,378.27 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 8,466.76 6,533.24 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 106,450.00 106,558.00 36,687.52 62,080.20 7,790.28 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,300.00 4,300.00 600.00 1,200.00 2,500.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,078.00 7,078.00 4,584.00 416.00 2,078.00 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 17,000.00 17,000.00 4,000.00 13,300.00 300.00-Audit Expense

5860 12,161.00 12,161.00 2,973.49 8,948.80 238.71 Solid Waste Tax

5890 445,552.00 534,316.00 160,249.97 341,121.05 32,944.98 Contracts/Servic

5899 13,301.63 1,840.70 15,142.33-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,875.00 3,875.00 2,663.25 1,211.75 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 3,405.20 4,246.51 9,600.29 Telephone-Monthly Service

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2018  8:26AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 225.22 .22-Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,167,987.00 1,266,845.00 346,667.76 792,422.33 127,754.91 

6200 114,545.00 28,394.00 28,394.00 Building & Improvements

6400 135,655.00 124,175.00 27,923.80 96,251.20 Equipment

6500 109,875.00 90,438.00 21,953.05 25,222.70 43,262.25 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 360,075.00 243,007.00 21,953.05 53,146.50 167,907.45 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 68,067.00 72,747.00 72,747.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 275,000.00 230,000.00 230,000.00 .00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Total for Object 7000 447,517.00 407,197.00 .00 230,000.00 177,197.00 

971,123.33 6,204,049.00 6,607,162.00 1,491,993.33 4,144,045.34 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 70,721.00 73,892.00 24,881.94 48,454.31 555.75 Classified Support Salaries

2215 500.00 202.45 297.55 Classified Extra Duty

2220 1,000.00 1,056.50 56.50-Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 70,721.00 75,392.00 24,881.94 49,713.26 796.80 

3202 8,372.00 8,925.00 2,661.93 6,212.88 50.19 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,224.00 4,515.00 1,494.55 2,970.72 49.73 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 987.00 1,056.00 349.52 694.76 11.72 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,458.00 5,260.98 12,196.48 .54 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 36.00 38.00 12.44 24.81 .75 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,648.00 2,499.00 827.53 1,644.88 26.59 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 33,804.00 34,491.00 10,606.95 23,744.53 139.52 

4340 9,011.00 9,011.00 2,731.51 2,371.76 3,907.73 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 45,758.00 54,580.00 12,699.44 36,551.16 5,329.40 Food

Total for Object 4000 59,769.00 68,591.00 15,430.95 38,922.92 14,237.13 

5200 710.00 710.00 710.00 Travel & Conferences

5600 2,800.00 2,800.00 1,630.58 2,695.32 1,525.90-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 350.00 906.00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 264.00 536.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 421.00 421.00 421.00 Communications

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2018  8:26AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2017/18Balances through March

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 13 - Cafeteria    (continued)

Total for Object 5000 5,987.00 5,987.00 1,980.58 2,959.32 1,047.10 

16,220.55 170,281.00 184,461.00 52,900.42 115,340.03 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 75,000.00 75,000.00 15,294.80 59,705.20 Building & Improvements

6500 200,000.00 430,000.00 294,075.60 165,353.40 29,429.00-Equipment Replacement

30,276.20 275,000.00 505,000.00 294,075.60 180,648.20 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

1,023,620.08 6,655,330.00 7,302,623.00 1,838,969.35 4,440,033.57 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2018, Period = 9, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2018  8:26AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=101290&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2017-2018

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2016-2017 179 60 97 25 23 1 included in site # 385

1st Day 2017-2018 203 51 107 27 22 1 included in site # 411

2017 CALPADS 199 52 105 27 21 3 included in site # 407

Month

September 1 204 52 105 27 22 2 included in site # 412

October 2 204 52 105 28 22 2 included in site # 413

November 3 202 52 104 28 21 2 included in site # 409

December 4 203 52 104 29 21 3 included in site # 412

January 5 200 52 104 29 21 2 included in site # 408

February 6 200 52 103 27 21 2 included in site # 405

March 7 196 52 100 29 21 2 included in site # 400

April 8 included in site #

May 9 included in site #

June 10 included in site #

2016-17 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P2 ADA 361.33 1.7 15

2017-18 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P1 ADA 387.09 2.65 16.31

P2 ADA

 

doc:Board/Attendance Summary 2017-18

Enrollment difference from June 9, 2017, to

March  23, 2018:  +15Long Term ISP:
LES  8
LHS 4

Prepared by sroberts 3/28/2018 Page 1



1 

SPJUSD Minutes 

March 13, 2018 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

March 13, 2018 

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

Teleconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:32pm. 

 

B. ROLL CALL 

 

PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 

  __________, Vice President 

  Sharon Dryden, Clerk (Vice President after item F.) 

  Allen Wright, Member 

  Patty Hall, Member 

  Jenny Gant, Member (Clerk after item F.) 

 

ABSENT: None 

 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HALL/GANT 

5/0 

 

D. RECESS back to Sierra County Board of Education meeting at 5:55pm 

 

E. RECONVENE Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District meeting at 6:35pm 

 

F. BOARD ORGANIZATION 

 

1. Appoint SPJUSD Vice President 

HALL motioned to appoint Sharon Dryden as SPJUSD Vice President and fill Clerk 

position with Jenny Gant. Seconded by WRIGHT. 

DRYDEN – aye 

WRIGHT –  aye 

MOORE – aye 

HALL – aye 

GANT – aye 

 

G. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. Superintendent’s Report – GRANT 

a. School Safety Update – carry over from County meeting discussion – want to get 

school leaders and students more involved with safety planning – commend 

school administrators for being involved and knowing the kids 

MOORE: should look at bullet-proof glass and replacing doors; maintenance 

plan to enhance safety (glass and doors) 

WRIGHT: look into film cover on windows for one-way looking 

DRYDEN: Healthy Kids Survey 16-17 indicates kids feel safe here – how are we 

going to continue making them feel this way? 

GANT: Counselors available? 



2 

SPJUSD Minutes 

March 13, 2018 

GRANT: Yes, but staffing issue for more hours available – can always use more; 

school administrators/teachers are mentoring/counseling students ongoing 

b. Report on Northern California Superintendents Meeting – GRANT: lots of time 

spent on school safety, state budget and federal advocacy 

c. Facilities Update – GRANT: heating elements; asphalt project meeting 

tomorrow; Downieville boiler being worked on as soon as school is out – 

averaging one major project per year among the school sites 

 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/17 to 02/28/2018 

b. Sixth Month Enrollments for the 2017-2018 School Year 

c. Update on new phone system 

GRANT: safety enhancement – can PA all phones/campuses easily 

GRIESERT: battery backups received – can still run phones if power goes out 

 

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes) 

a. Loyalton Elementary School – CERESOLA: assembly by Sierra Arts Council 

last week; 2nd trimester awards 3/16/18; basketball wrapped up for the year; 

sports banquet 3/26/18; gearing up for Science Night 3/29/18 and annual Art 

Show; Booster Club crab feed coming up – benefits the athletic teams at the high 

school 

b. Loyalton High School – JONES: busy time of year; assembly a couple weeks ago 

with student awards and recognitions – lots of great GPA numbers; beginning 

planning for courses for next year – getting feedback from both teachers and 

parents 

c. Downieville Schools – GRANT: Sierra Arts Council and Sierra Schools 

Foundation help make extra activities possible for students; basketball wrapped 

up; tennis and golf are spring sports 

 

4. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes) 

a. WRIGHT: attended early-release teachers meeting in DVL a couple weeks ago – 

everyone on task at addressing items for next year in classroom and attendance 

b. HALL: speech contest – daughter does well thanks to speech contest – good 

opportunity for students to help with public speaking skills 

 

5. Public Comment 

a. Current location – no comment 

b. Videoconference location – no comment 

 

H. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held February 13, 2018 

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 02/01/2018 through 02/28/2018 

3. Approval of Assignment of John Smith, Downieville School 2017-2018 Varsity Boys 

Basketball Coach 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

 

 

 

 



3 

SPJUSD Minutes 

March 13, 2018 

I. ACTION ITEMS 

 

1. New Business 

a. Approval of Safe Schools Plan, annual revisions (this plan can be found in its entirety on 

our website, 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/?action=viewer&path=SCHOOL_SAFETY_

PLAN/&file=2018_v.9_SAFE_SCHOOLS_PLAN.pdf) 
HALL motioned to approve plan with the same condition as in the County  

Meeting. Seconded by GANT. 

5/0 

 

b. Approval of 2018-2019 School Calendar 

WRIGHT/HALL 

5/0 

 

c. Approval of 2017-2018 Second Interim Reports as of January 31, 2018 

HALL/WRIGHT 

GRIESERT: reported out on highlights of report – positive status 

GRANT: things are good on paper, but need to keep discussions going for where 

we can decrease spending 

MOORE: emphasized to public that the board is fully aware of where monies go 

– budgets will start to get tight 

5/0 

 

d. Contract for Control System at Loyalton Elementary School 

WRIGHT/HALL 

GRANT: updated bid for heating/cooling system to enhance energy efficiency 

5/0 

 

e. Discussion and possible approval of California School Boards Association 

Resolution for Full and Fair Funding – approved 

WRIGHT/HALL 

5/0 

 

f. Discussion and possible approval of Sierra County and SPJUSD Memorandum of 

Understanding with Holy Rosary Catholic Church and Holy Family Catholic 

Parish – approved 

WRIGHT/HALL 

GRANT: MOU regards plowing of church parking lot that students use for 

parking for the high school; county is paid for plowing school sites, so would like 

to continue having them include the church parking lot since students use for 

parking – county is paid for service 

5/0 

 

g. Presentation from Curriculum Coordinator Megan Meschery  

**PowerPoint attached with Minutes 

GRANT: highlights from teacher/staff development 

MESCHERY: standards-based teaching and learning – College and Career 

Ready – plan and implement district-wide common teaching and learning 

practices that align with what we want students to do (skills) and know (content) 

for K-12 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/?action=viewer&path=SCHOOL_SAFETY_PLAN/&file=2018_v.9_SAFE_SCHOOLS_PLAN.pdf
http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/?action=viewer&path=SCHOOL_SAFETY_PLAN/&file=2018_v.9_SAFE_SCHOOLS_PLAN.pdf


4 

SPJUSD Minutes 

March 13, 2018 

GRANT: great use of time for staff development – looking at daily 

interactions/relationships between students and teachers 

MESCHERY: big accomplishment – cohort teaching teams brought together 

collaborating around standards-based instruction; teachers receiving great/better 

support all around 

8 District Goals for 2018-19 School Year **see PowerPoint attached 

MOORE: to clarify ELA stands for English Language Arts 

MESCHERY: refocus on core purpose – Teaching and Learning 

Opened up for questions:  

PARENT in public: How will the Board support this plan/these goals? 

MOORE: very dedicated and experienced board members here that pay attention 

and care about what’s going on at every level 

GRANT: Board addresses/takes care of functionality and infrastructure of 

facilities and staffing to make sure the focus is on Teaching and Learning for 

teachers and students 

PARENT in public/DRYDEN: How are the goals assessed? 

MESCHERY: test scores, student and parent surveys, involvement and awards 

from extra-curricular clubs/activities, etc. 

Opening doors – more inclusive environment – site administrators spending more 

time visiting classes 

TEACHER in public: appreciate Board/Superintendent efforts 

 

h. Approval of Assignment of Brian Devlin, Loyalton Schools Plan Maintenance 

Worker, .5 FTE, 20 hours weekly, effective March 6, 2018 

HALL/GANT 

5/0 

 

i. Approval of California Department of Education J-13 Report for 2017-2018 

school closure days 

HALL/GANT 

5/0 

 

J. ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on April 10, 2018 at Downieville School, 130 

School St., Downieville, CA 95936 beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5:00pm 

and the Regular Board Meeting following the Sierra County Board of Education meeting 

at 6:00pm. 

 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

a. Finish Superintendent Evaluation 

b. Safe Schools Plan?? 

 

K. ADJOURN at 7:53pm 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Jenny Gant, Clerk     Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 



The Journey to the Core!

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Plan for 
Standards-Based Instruction and Learning



Start with “The Why”
Because the new standards K-12 are: 

● Rich in content and practice. Students are doing and demonstrating learning, 
collaborating, and thinking critically and creatively.

● Rigorous and incorporate the learning of skills so students are College & 
Career Ready. Teach “real-life” skills to be successful.

● Reflective of how students learn. Socially and through a mix of discussion, 
deep-thinking activities, quiet reading, reflection, writing and lots of trial and 
error.



“The Why Now?” for SPJUSD
● We are starting from where we are. Assessment data is now in our hands.

● It is the right time to design, plan and implement district-wide common 
teaching and learning practices that align with what we want students to be 
able to do (skills) and know (content) when they leave our care.

● A district approach to instruction K-12, using teaching practices that we know 
work will help our teachers feel part of an educational team with a common 
vision. This is new for us!

● The shift from the past era of No Child Left Behind to this New Era has been 
slow in coming, and we must move forward with urgency, consistency and 
fidelity.



The What
● Common Core State Standards 

● College and Career Readiness Standards

● Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS)

● New California History Framework and upcoming Standards

This is a lot to take on but we knew 
we had to start somewhere.

1. Deep Dive into the Standards.
2. Creation of Priority Standards.
3. Professional Development for 

Teachers in Best Practices.



Our Vision: The What of SPJUSD
● The Department of Curriculum & Instruction envisions students 

who are deeply engaged in their learning and who can analyze 
problems from many different angles and communicate 
effectively in a 21st Century world to be college and career 
ready. It is committed to ensuring educators and leaders feel 
supported in their efforts to improve standards-based teaching 
and learning in an environment that celebrates transformational 
instructional practices reaching all students where they are 
academically, socially and emotionally.



The How: The Mission & The Goals 
● The mission is to provide teachers with the time, resources, training and 

encouragement to meet their professional goals and continuous improvement as 
educators so as to transform the lives of their students through education.

○ Strengthening teaching capacity and leadership by providing time to analyze grade level and 
subject-specific state standards, plan successful standards-based lessons, assess what works, and 
differentiate instruction.

○ Ensuring teachers receive the resources for collaboration to create priority standards that can 
be taught within a viable curriculum.

○ Creating teaching teams for collaboration, support and sharing transformational instructional 
practices based on formal and informal student data and ways to ensure a safe and secure 
learning environment.

○ Supporting teachers and students as they reflect on their learning for continual improvement 
and growth.



The How: Superintendent’s PD Plan
● Imbed “time” for collaboration within the certificated staff contract day.

● Curriculum Coordinator position re-established (more investment for 18-19)

● Internal accountability a “professional obligation”, not evaluation-based

● Better continuous feedback loop through Board, community, teaching staff, 
support staff, and students

● Continue the vocal narrative to work “from the classroom out” in all 
decisions we make in the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Accomplishments We Can Celebrate
● The development of a clear Vision and Mission document for Teaching and 

Learning that aligns with SPJUSD’s vision and mission and LCAP goals. This 
document informs a structure for making instructional decisions, clarifying 
leadership roles and guiding resource allocation, professional development and 
accountability.

SPJUSD VISION & MISSION 

LOCAL CONTROL & ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP)

Instruction & Learning Vision & Mission

Curriculum Decisions Professional 
Development



Accomplishments We Can Celebrate
● The development of District-Wide Professional Learning Communities to bring 

cohort teaching teams together to collaborate around standards-based 
instruction. In these PLC’s, teachers have:

○ Analyzed ELA, Math and NGSS standards to determine the Priority Standards.
○ Attended District-Wide, in-house trainings on Deep Reading Strategies, the Writing Process 

through the use of Data-Based Questions, and Next Generation Science Standards.



Accomplishments We Can Celebrate
● Teachers have received new curriculum and instruction support from district 

instructional leaders (Superintendent, site principals, curriculum coordinator) 
and one-on-one support from an in-house person who can assist them where 
needed. 

Provide ideas, 
mentorship, 
direction, guidance,
goal-setting, 
leadership and 
accountability.

Gain confidence, 
knowledge, 
strategies, 
frameworks, and 
security knowing 
what is expected of 
us as professionals. 
Share with others.



8 District Goals for 2018-2019 School Year 
1. Analyze data from last year (CAASPP Scores, Teacher and Student 

Surveys, Stakeholder Interviews, LCAP Goals and Community Forum 
Input) to decide focus areas in Instruction and Learning districtwide. 

2. Continue with Priority Standards and Scope of Instruction decisions in 
ELA, Mathematics, and Science.

3. Begin to train teachers on how to use Proficiency Scales districtwide.

4. Research, assess and adopt social studies Curriculum based on new 
California framework.



8 District Goals for 2018-2019 School Year 
5. Meet with Science team K-12 to begin developing a plan for training and 
curriculum around NGSS.

6. Encourage teachers to continuously improve their craft by organizing 
professional development workshops (based on teacher and student needs) 
in the use of researched-based instructional strategies for greater student 
engagement in the classroom and overall academic achievement. 

7. Continue to train teachers to use educational technology as a tool for 
teaching and learning.

8. Create an accountability plan for instruction and learning (Roles & 
Responsibilities).



And Back to “The Why.” The Why We’re Here...

TEACHING 
AND 

LEARNING
School 
Finance

Discipline 
and School 
Safety 

Transportation

Building 
Maintenance

Social/ 
EmotionalStaffing



QUESTIONS?



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 03/01/2018 through 03/31/2018

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082276 03/11/2018 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 5,235.08 

01-5899 PROPANE 96.06 5,331.14 

00082277 03/11/2018 AMS.NET C/O FREMONT BANK 01-5899 CISCO SWITCHES 325.20 

01-6500 CISCO SWITCHES 975.60 1,300.80 

00082278 03/11/2018 BSN SPORTS 01-4305 Football Equipment 339.94 

Helmets 749.83 1,089.77 

00082279 03/11/2018 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP. CO 01-4300 BioKits Station Kit 174.19 

00082280 03/11/2018 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,372.99 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,582.56 

00082281 03/11/2018 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 13-5600 DIAGNOSE WALK-IN FREEZER 890.00 

00082282 03/11/2018 EDUCATIONAL RESOURCE SERVICES 01-5200 REGISTRATION 254.00 

01-5899 REGISTRATION 508.00 762.00 

00082283 03/11/2018 FLY HIGH TRAMPOLINE PARK 01-5200 SPIRIT POINTS TRIP 308.00 

00082284 03/11/2018 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 01-4300 TOOLS 229.18 

00082285 03/11/2018 HILTON SACRAMENTO 01-5200 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 109.06 

01-5899 HOTEL ACCOMODATIONS 109.06 218.12 

00082286 03/11/2018 INLAND SUPPLY 01-4320 Custodial Supplies 189.83 

00082287 03/11/2018 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE COURSES 175.00 

00082288 03/11/2018 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00082289 03/11/2018 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 5,755.47 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 290.02 6,045.49 

00082290 03/11/2018 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 159.38 

00082291 03/11/2018 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 625.88 

00082292 03/11/2018 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 MILEAGE 27.25 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 753.47 780.72 

00082293 03/11/2018 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

15.00 

00082294 03/11/2018 NASCO 01-4301 Ceramic Supplies 342.77 

00082295 03/11/2018 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4302 Ink 174.40 

00082296 03/11/2018 PLUMAS COUNTY GLASS 01-4320 Glass 180.18 

01-5890 Glass 10.00 190.18 

00082297 03/11/2018 PLUMAS COUNTY SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION 01-5300 MEMBERSHIP DUES 20.00 

00082298 03/11/2018 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4330 Office supplies 79.31 

00082299 03/11/2018 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 supplies 24.11 

00082300 03/11/2018 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 

NOTICES

82.50 

00082301 03/11/2018 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2018  8:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 03/01/2018 through 03/31/2018

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082302 03/11/2018 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 728.20 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 19.80 748.00 

00082303 03/11/2018 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 MIsc items for school maintenance 113.21 

00082304 03/11/2018 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 38.68 

13-4340 BANK SERVICE FEES 84.98 123.66 

00082305 03/11/2018 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 13,250.00 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.34 15,333.34 

00082306 03/11/2018 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4301 Classroom supplies 109.36 

01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 58.58 

School supplies 362.99 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 19.53 550.46 

00082307 03/11/2018 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 1,970.26 

13-8221 COMMODITIES 1,837.66- 132.60 

00082308 03/11/2018 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3902 MAR 2018 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,330.00 

01-9535 MAR 2018 HEALTH INSURANCE 11,392.00 

76-9576 MAR 2018 HEALTH INSURANCE 74,336.98 87,058.98 

00082309 03/11/2018 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 26.31 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,285.48 1,311.79 

00082310 03/23/2018 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 99.99 

00082311 03/23/2018 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 37.31 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 18.54 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 375.96 431.81 

00082312 03/23/2018 BIG CERAMIC STORE LLC C/O VERTANA GROUP LLC 01-4301 Supplies 269.98 

00082313 03/23/2018 CALIF COACHES ASSOC. 01-5300 Coaches membership 200.00 

00082314 03/23/2018 CSADA 01-5200 CSADA Conference 400.00 

00082315 03/23/2018 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 2,205.00 

00082316 03/23/2018 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 567.98 

01-4399 SCOREBOARD 1,000.00 1,567.98 

00082317 03/23/2018 NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 76-9571 WORKER'S COMP 21,225.50 

00082318 03/23/2018 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 ELECTRIC 2,721.27 

00082319 03/23/2018 RESERVE ACCOUNT 01-5899 POSTAGE 125.00 

01-5900 POSTAGE 375.00 500.00 

00082320 03/23/2018 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.37 

00082321 03/23/2018 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-4330 staples for copier 75.40 

01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 337.07 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 415.55 

01-5899 COPIER AGREEMENT 75.13 903.15 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2018  8:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 03/01/2018 through 03/31/2018

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082322 03/23/2018 RIDDEL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP 01-5600 RECONDITIONING OF FOOTBALL EQUIP 72.43 

00082323 03/23/2018 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00082324 03/23/2018 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC AG SUPPLIES 54.73 

01-4320 CUSTODIAL & MAINT. SUPPLIES 176.14 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 354.02 

Router 321.73 

01-4350 MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 74.84 981.46 

00082325 03/23/2018 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 32.00 

00082326 03/23/2018 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 171.49 

00082327 03/23/2018 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 339.44 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,503.19 

FUEL FOR MAINTENANCE 151.21 

01-5200 Fuel for Ag 305.48 

01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 44.79 3,344.11 

Total Number of Checks 52 163,978.41 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 47 64,617.21 01

Cafeteria Fund 5 3,045.25 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 96,315.95 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 52 163,978.41 

.00 

163,978.41 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Apr  4 2018  8:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
















	01_04_10_2018_SPJUSD_Agenda signed
	02_SPJUSD MAR2018 ObjSumm
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	03_Enrollment Summary Month 7
	04_03_13_2018_SPJUSD_Minutes
	05_03_13_2018_SPJUSD_Minutes attachment
	06_SPJUSD MAR2018 Checks
	Board Report
	1
	00082276
	00082277
	00082278
	00082279
	00082280
	00082281
	00082282
	00082283
	00082284
	00082285
	00082286
	00082287
	00082288
	00082289
	00082290
	00082291
	00082292
	00082293
	00082294
	00082295
	00082296
	00082297
	00082298
	00082299
	00082300
	00082301
	00082302
	00082303
	00082304
	00082305
	00082306
	00082307
	00082308
	00082309
	00082310
	00082311
	00082312
	00082313
	00082314
	00082315
	00082316
	00082317
	00082318
	00082319
	00082320
	00082321
	00082322
	00082323
	00082324
	00082325
	00082326
	00082327

	2
	01
	13
	76



	07_Request for TravelConference Approval_Stephen Fillo

